
From: Gungle, Ashley
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Subject: RE: 3910 12-0005, Soitec Solar
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 2:02:23 PM
Attachments: FW Williamson Contract Land - SOITECH.htm

I think he may be referring to the Williamson Act Non-Renewal in 1988.  I have requested a copy of
the document you sited below and will let you know if that is the case.
 
Thanks,
 
Ashley
 

From: Hingtgen, Robert J 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 1:49 PM
To: Gungle, Ashley
Cc: Slovick, Mark
Subject: 3910 12-0005, Soitec Solar
Importance: High
 
Ashley,
I received a call from Mr Joseph Brown – landowner of the Tierra Del Sol Soitec site.  He informed
me that he had applied for, and received notification of,  disestablishment of the Ag Preserve
designation for that site.  Can you research the following recorded document – Recorded Dec. 1,
1987, page 87-663761 and let me know what you find out?
 
Thanks,
Rob
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From:                                         Campbell, Dennis
Sent:                                           Tuesday, July 10, 2012 8:29 AM
To:                                               Gungle, Ashley; Chan, Michelle
Subject:                                     FW: Williamson Contract Land - SOITECH
 
There is no ag contract….
 
Dennis Campbell
Land Use and Environmental Planner
Department of Planning and Land Use
County of San Diego
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B
San Diego, CA 92123
Ph.:  858.505.6380
 
Going Green.  We strongly encourage interested parties to sign up for free electronic distribution; Open website:

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/; and click on Sign up to get Planning News & Agendas via e-mail 
“How to access the Zoning Ordinance “online”; Open website:  http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/; click on "Zoning Ordinance",
click Part Two for Use Regulations, etc.
 
 

From: Depagter, Charles 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 7:57 AM
To: Campbell, Dennis
Subject: RE: Williamson Contract Land
 
Not in Will Act filed for Non-Renewal 1988
 

From: Campbell, Dennis 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 1:54 PM
To: Depagter, Charles
Cc: Gungle, Ashley
Subject: Williamson Contract Land
 
Hello Mr. Depagter,
 
Can you please tell me if there is a Williamson Contract on APN 658-090-31-00 (Ag Preserve No. 96) and if so, has it ever been
cancelled (or in non-renewal)?
 
Thank you for any information you can provide.
 
Dennis
 
Dennis Campbell
Land Use and Environmental Planner
Department of Planning and Land Use
County of San Diego
5201 Ruffin Road, Suite B
San Diego, CA 92123
Ph.:  858.505.6380
 
Going Green.  We strongly encourage interested parties to sign up for free electronic distribution; Open website:

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/; and click on Sign up to get Planning News & Agendas via e-mail 
“How to access the Zoning Ordinance “online”; Open website:  http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/; click on "Zoning Ordinance",

http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/dplu/
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click Part Two for Use Regulations, etc.
 
 


